
ADDENDUM 3 

TO 

CITY OF BELLE ISLE  

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

Sidewalk Repair and Replacement  

RFP# 23-03 

 

 
This Addendum is issued on March 10, 2023.  The issuance of this addendum does not change 

the submission dates.   

 

1. What is the thickness for industrial driveways? 

8-inches, or 6-inches with welded wire mesh. 

2. Can fiber be used in lieu of the welded wire mesh for the commercial driveways? 

Commercial driveways will not require either fiber or welded wire mesh. However, 

industrial driveways will require welded wire mesh. 

3. Is the one pint of lampblack paint on the concrete mix also deleted? 

Yes. 

4. Item #4 Minor Concrete Repair (reinforced Storm Drain Curb inlet lid). Can we please have some 

clarification on what is the intent for this scope? Is this for the demolition and reconstruction of 

inlet tops? A picture or explanation would suffice.  

This item has been removed.  

5. Specification on the catch basin inlet tops that are to be used when repairing. 

This item has been removed. 

6. Will the base requirement be just for new construction or for all replacement of sidewalk, curb & 

gutter, driveways, etc.  

The base requirement shall apply to all new construction works. Replacement areas shall be 

checked for existing base compaction prior to formwork. However, should the existing base 

be sufficient, then it does not need to be fully removed and replaced.  

 

 

 


